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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)} INDICTMENT
) .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

Jid U8 o
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RESISTING/ASSLT POLICE OFFICER SERV PROC

That Dedra Gregory Reese, did in Spartanburg County on or about June 12, 2018,
knowingly and willfully assault, beat and/or wound Spartanburg City Police Officer
Sexton, while resisting the efforts of the said officer to make a lawful arrest of the said
defendant or while serving or executing or attempting to serve or execute a legal writ or
process, in violation of §16-9-320 (B), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

o o Wil

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CARQOQLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESYJONS u”‘@;
COUNTY O SPARTANBURG . § mp e
STATE VS. ,  INDICTMENT:CASE#: 2018-GS-42-35| R
. Dedra Gregory Reese ) AWr_2018A4210202267
ARAS — 3y  DaeofOffense: _6/12/2018
Racer  WHIE  Sext || CAge 34 ) $.C. Code § - 16-09-0320(1)
PO G ' ) CDR Code #: 0256 :
Address: 5 ) ,
St - A :
f)'l“ e ’_’F’ ) SENTENCE SHEET {
E -, } . . i
UL Y No CMV Yes __ No_ Hazma Yes
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _CONVICTEDOF  or X PLEADS
HO: Resisting _Assault, beat, or wound police officer while resisting arrest (0-10 vears and/or §1,000-§10,000)
mviolationof  § 16-09-0320(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code & 0256
N NON-VIOLENT " VIOLENT T SERIOUS 7 MOST SERIOUS  _ Mandatory GPS(CSC 81725445
w/minor Ist or Lewd A¢ ‘
e Sharge s CAsIndieted. T Lesser Included Offense. X Detendant Waives Preseniment o {irand Jun M {(defendant's initials)
Fae plew iy ‘Without Negotiations or Recommundation. N - igh by the State. CONC,

M I, SCB78366 /27
WEIBDRNHTTARY € SC Bar® SC Bare

WHERFIORE, the Defendant igcommited to the \/ State Department of Corrections, . County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ daysimonihs vearsow . under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

and or to pd\ afincof§ : providedthatwportheSernfee of _  ————__ days.months years andor payment

A s plus costs and asSeSSMENts as applicable* .Jh:hdaneeqﬁmpmded—wmpmu..m. for —

ngiibsaewes und subjcet W South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probduon

whish gre mcorporated by reference,

\/d' INUL RRENT or T CONSECUTIVE w sentence on:

Fhe Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to'S.C. Cude §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,

Ihe Detendant is 10 be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. :
Pursuunt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesm
Vinlence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

RESTITUTION:  Deferred Def. Waives Hearing ~ Ordered  PTUP _
Tol  $  plus20%tfee: S L o days’hours Public Service Emplovment
l’.x.\n?um l'c.n.ns: L : “Obtain GED 7
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during probation and shall be collected belore
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) A INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on s . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their cath:

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE

That the defendant, 'Dedra G'regory Reese, did in Spartanburg County, on ;)r about
June 12, 2018, willfully and unlawfully enter without consent and with intent to commit a
crime therein, a business located at 147 S Pine St. Spartanburg, South Carolina, and
did cause physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime, .in violation

of §16-11-312, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

' ASSISTA{?BOLICWOR

case made and provided.




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCULT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

A

ORDER OF REST[TUTION

© Dedra Reese uka Gregory. Indictnent; 201 8-GS8-42-

DEFENDANT. Warrants: 2018A4210202266, 2267, .

2017A4210101659

U pon Motion of the Solicitor of the Seventh budicial Circuit. it appears South Caroltina Code of Laws
Section 17-25-322 requires the Court to hold a hearing, 1o determine the amount of restitution due the victim(s) of
the defendant’s criminal acts which have resulted in pecuniary damage or loss. Further, Section 17-25-322 provides
that “in addition to any other sentence which-it may impose. the Court shall order the defendant make restitution or
compensate the victim for any pecuniary damages™ unless the Court finds a substantial and compelling reason not to
order restitution. :

The Cowrt upon conducting a Restitution Hearing, or upon waiver and consent of the defendant. hereby finds:

] Restitution  should not be  ordered for the following substantial and compelling  reasons:

ﬁ Restitution should be paid by the defendant as a condition of his/her sentence to the designated victims in
the following court-ordered amounts:

Name: Heme Garden & Classic
Address: 147 South Pine Street
Spartanburg. SC 29301

Phone:  373-3004 RECEIVE

Restitution: SI.OOO.()O

SCoa. . '

vuul(= of APP el

ANDIT IS SO ORDERED THIS m DAY OF . 2013, Spartanburg, South Carolina.

1 SO MOV
Barry Barnerte
Solicitor. Seventh Judicial Circuit
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL sr:sscompuu

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) o ,
STATE o VS. ) INDICTMENTCASE=: __ 2018.G8-42- 3530
R - Dedra Gregory Reese S ) AWm _2018A4210202266
ANA: ) v - o) Date of Offense: 61272018
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Address: B8 _
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I disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _ CONVICTEDOF - or X PLEADS

100 Burglary - Burglary (Non ,Vlolem} Sccond degree (0-10 years)

inviolation of 3 16411 Oal" . .._ofthe S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code #0080

N NON-VIOLENT ) \’101 ENT 7 'SERIOUS ~ MOST SERIOUS " Mandatory GPS(CSC T §17-25.45
: w.minoer 15t or Lewd Aa
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W the State. CONS,

ommendation

e pl; bin 7 Without \euondllons or Recommendation,

' Z{ ‘zz _SCB78366 ) ‘

' lf] RN. HILLARY % N Vo trre ars Defendant  (J 0' SC Bar=
WHEREPORE, the Defendagt j§ commited to the V/Stalc Department of Correctmns, ~ County Detention Center,
tor a determinate term of I 6 .. devemonths years ey ... under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 ¢xceed T wears
aind urglo pay @ fine of'$ .+ provided that upon the service of© . ___ daysimenths vears and er pa\mem
at'S [% :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspcndz.d with probation tor

whfch are incorporated by reference.

s yedrs and subject to South Caroling Dcp"lrtmmM n. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ofprob'mon
' f)\(’l'l(REN'I' or ... CONSECUTIVE 1o Sentehee on:
|

Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by SCHOC.

I'he Defendant is 1o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to $.C. Code § $17-25-133,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violution of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-68 (Domestlc
Vivlence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive 4 firearm or ammunition.
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